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TO: Jim Gray, Mayor   

 Office of the Mayor 

 
  
FROM: ___________________________________________ 

 Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist 

  
DATE: May 10, 2012 

 
RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor 

 (Council Meeting – May 17, 2012) 
 
 
RESIGNATIONS 
 
Terry Bryan, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective April 4, 
2012. 
 
Michelle Toole, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective April 7, 2012. 
 
Kelli Fee, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, effective 
April 3, 2012. 
 
Sailesh Babhania, Police Officer/Trainee, Grade 311N, in the Division of Police, effective April 19, 2012. 
 
Christopher Clements, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community 
Corrections, effective April 13, 2012. 
 
Matthew Million, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, 
effective April 13, 2012. 
 
 
 


